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BULLETIN NO. 10-13 

 
TO: ALL INSURANCE PRODUCERS AND PUBLIC ADJUSTERS 

LICENSED IN NEW JERSEY 
 
FROM: THOMAS B. CONSIDINE, COMMISSIONER 
 
RE: LICENSE PRINTING  
 
 
 The purpose of this Bulletin is to advise all insurance producers and public 

adjusters licensed in New Jersey that, effective August 1, 2010, the New Jersey 

Department of Banking and Insurance (“Department”) will no longer print and mail 

licenses to insurance producers and public adjusters.  Insurance producers and public 

adjusters will be able to print licenses, free of charge, via State Based Systems (“SBS”) 

Connect.   

 SBS Connect is made available via the National Association of Insurance 

Commissioners (“NAIC”), and is currently available for your use.  Information regarding 

free registration to this service is available on the Department’s website, www.njdobi.org, 

in the “Just for Producers” area. 

 The change in the method of license delivery will expedite the license printing 

https://sbs-nj.naic.org/Lion-Web/jsp/login/login_lsx.jsp
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/
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process and will grant all licensees access to a printed license within 24 hours after 

approval of a license application/amendment by the Department. 

 
 
 

June 23, 2010__      
Date       Thomas B. Considine 
       Commissioner 
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